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1. QUESTION: Statement - Attachment J2, Paragraph 4.3.3 Residue Removal and Disposition, Page 76; 
"The Contractor shall provide a qualified and independent 3rd Party QC to verify the MDAS status of all 
materials prior to placement in lockable containers for shipment to a recycler or to the landfill. Positive 
control and chain of custody is required from the point of generation to the arrival at the recycle facility or 
landfill." 
 
If the Range Related Debris (RRD) only (e.g. old car bodies, sheet meatal), is bailed and crushed on site, 
will this material still be required to be transported off site in a lockable container? 
 

RESPONSE:  If the material requires inspection and certification as MDAS it must be in 
lockable containers and positive control maintained at all times from point of generation to 
the recycling facility.  

 
2. QUESTION:  Statement - Section L2, Factor 1 - Experience of the Offeror, Tab A Project Data Sheet, 
RFP Exhibit C, Page 115/116; "For purposes of this evaluation, relevant projects are defined as the 
Offeror having specialized experience in the following components: 

1.Operational range clearance of UXO and Material Presenting a Potential Explosive Hazard 
(MPPEH) from active military ranges 
2.Inspection, certification, and recycling of munitions debris/target scrap that is considered 
MPPEH and has been certified as Material Documented as Safe (MDAS) 
3.Target removal and replacement." 

 
Please verify that the projects the offerors use on the Project Data Sheets only needs to meet one (1) of 
the requirements listed above and not all three (3) requirements? 
 

RESPONSE: A single project may meet any one of the components, or more than one 
component.   

 
3. QUESTION:  Questions and Answers #4, Question #2, Response "The amendment is correct; the 
requirement has been modified, the contractor is to clear 150 yards on three sides of S-4-1." 
 
Please confirm that the Surface clearance for S-4-1 is now 39 acres. 
 

RESPONSE: The amendment is correct; the requirement has been modified, the contractor 
is to clear 150 yards on three sides of S-4-1. (Reference Q&A #4, question #2) 

 
4. QUESTION: With the increase in acres to be cleared at Range S-4-1 now 39 acres is the range 
shutdown still only 16 November through 16 December please confirm. 
 

RESPONSE: The range shutdown period remains 16 November through 16 December. 
(Reference Amendment #2, question #1) 

 
5. QUESTION: During the site visit there were areas of windrowed / stockpiled soil with potential MPPEH, 
MD, miscellaneous metal, concrete and other man made debris mixed in this soil.   In these areas does 
the contractor have to go through the windrow / stockpile and remove the material mentioned above to 
the native soil surface / elevation? 
 

RESPONSE: The berms/stockpiled soil are not part of the project. (Reference Q&A#2, 
question #26) 

 
6. QUESTION:  Please confirm that locating and removing subsurface MPPEH is only required to clear 
lanes for equipment used during target refreshment.   



 
RESPONSE: Confirmed. (Reference Q&A #2, question #28) 

 
7. QUESTION:  Q&A #2, Question #43: The response indicates that processing and shipping of range 
debris can be done at the RHA.  Can the contractor also process and ship from on range? 

 
RESPONSE: The contractor may process and ship from S-4-1, but not from S-4-3. 
(Reference Amendment #2, question #2) 

 
8. QUESTION:  Please provide a map illustrating 1) the distances between the RHA and S-4-1 and S-4-3 
and 2) the limits of work for S-4-1.  An aerial photo of S-4-1 with distinct start and stop lines delineating 
the range debris would be particularly beneficial. 
 

RESPONSE: There is not a map available. No map as described will be provided. 
 

9. QUESTION:  Please confirm that field work can be performed 7 days per week. 
 

RESPONSE: Field work can be performed seven (7) days a week. However, it is noted that 
an individual UXO Tech cannot exceed 40 hours per week of UXO clearance work.  

 
10. QUESTION:  The text is not clear with respect to how the price will be presented.  No bid form is 
included.  Does NAVFAC want a single FFP number to complete the sample task?  Also, on similar 
NAVFAC contracts we have been requested to provide rates for the duration of the contract and this 
information is not included in this RFP.  Are labor rates required to be submitted? 
 

RESPONSE: Section B only requires a lump sum total for PTO 0001.  A breakdown per task 
and labor rates are not required. (Reference Q&A #3, question #3) 

 
11. QUESTION:  Will the Billy Machen field work at ranges S-4-1 and S-4-3 be awarded based on the 
information presented in the proposal or will the work be re-bid only to those firms awarded a contract? 
 

RESPONSE: PTO 0001 is anticipated to be awarded at time of basic contract award. 
 
12. QUESTION: Please confirm that dust control is not required during field work.  If dust control is 
however required, where is the source of water and what restrictions are in place with respect to drought 
management in southern California. 
 

RESPONSE:  While dust abatement equipment is not required, the contractor is to make 
every effort to minimize the generation of dust.  

 
13. QUESTION: If NAVFAC cannot provide quantities for the material to be processed, classified and 
disposed of from the ranges, how will NAVFAC compensate contractors if they exceed their assumptions 
used in pricing the project during project execution?  This scenario results in financial loss for the 
contractor.  For example, if we estimate 30 tons of range related debris for processing and disposal but 
the final amount is actually 60 tons, our level of effort is essentially double that of our estimate.   
 

RESPONSE: This is a firm fixed price contract; no additional compensation will be 
entertained.   

 
 
14. QUESTION: The text states “All resumes shall have the signature of the current employee.”  Must this 
be an original signature?  Can the resume submitted be a copy of a signed resume?  Can the signature 
be electronic in nature? 
 

RESPONSE: The resume’s may be a copy of a signed resume or may have a digital 
signature.  



 
15. QUESTION: Obtaining CAC cards and often day passes for subcontractors visiting the site 
infrequently can be time consuming, costly and delay prone. Can NAVFAC please provide a list of 
potential subcontractors that frequent Camp Billy Machen that may be used to provide sanitation, utility 
connections, heavy equipment delivery and repair and donor explosives?   
 

RESPONSE: The Government will not provide a list of potential subcontractors.  
 
16. QUESTION: The PWS for the sample problem states that during the window available for field work, a 
single day presented a schedule conflict.  Please clarify why the Performance Milestone Schedule 
requires 2 separate mobilizations each lasting 14 days?  We feel this adds unnecessary expense and 
delay to the project and do not understand why we cannot complete the field work with a single 
mobilization. 
 

RESPONSE: The Performance Milestone Schedule was revised to reflect 1 mobilization 
lasting 30 days from Nov. 16th to Dec. 16th. (Reference Amendment #2, question #1) 

 
17. QUESTION: The contractor is responsible for obtaining proper permits for items such as generators 
and diesel powered equipment.  Please provide information regarding the air pollution control permit for 
Camp Billy Machen.  Is the Camp in a non-attainment area? 
 

RESPONSE: It is the sole responsibility of the Contractor to ensure all equipment 
proposed to be used is in compliance with CARB regulations. It is unknown if the Camp is 
in a non-attainment area. 

 
18. QUESTION: This section states that the page limit for Tab A will be a maximum of five (5) pages.  Will 
the Government please consider allowing additional pages to this section so that we can adequately 
respond to all requests in sections a. through d.? 
 

RESPONSE:  The page limit remains the same. 
 
19. QUESTION: Please provide hand delivery instructions (Pass & ID office, building number, address, 
etc.) so that proposal hard copies may be delivered in person. 
 

RESPONSE: The mailing address remains the same if hand carried; 1220 Pacific Hwy, San 
Diego, CA 92132.  Proposals will be received in the mailroom within the security office so 
they can be time-stamped. 

 
20. QUESTION: We plan to work 7 days per week and during the Thanksgiving holiday.  Can the 
contractor Access the ranges 7 days per week and on holidays? 
 

RESPONSE:  The range will be closed for the holiday of Thanksgiving but will be open all 
other days. 

 
 
21. QUESTION: The Government has provided a few different amendments on the area(s) covered in the 
Sample Problem with the latest Q&A sent on Friday evening. For Contractors to correctly evaluate the 
level of effort and provide a best value approach to the Government, we hereby request a one week 
extension to the submittal date. 
 
 RESPONSE: The proposal due date remains unchanged. 


